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Julie Tisdale

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bob  Gross  <CO=.;'CSS€+ :-e:to,.,e'.CcrT>

Saturday,  No\JerTce'  . . ,  201712:5¢  P`.1

Julle  "sdale  I;t!sc:a  e.€gct..r`et)

Stacie  Stigar  (sstigar35¢8@th.eupsstore,com)

Reimbursement  -Rotar`,J  Cares

WCP  Invoice.pdf

Hello Julie:

Please print, a rcimbui.sement check foi. S421.20 made out to IT, LLC.   Chai.t this to the Rotary
Cares pi`oject, thank you.

Regai`ds, Bob

Bob.BrossglrllgtTowgr.com

-ply,c,       "/,1/a

Cjh€ii..,k  #-2/ 35



__  _-I

S

i            8000777000
a                 INLET    TOWER

HERITAGE   VANAGEMENT   CO

zE=wuapu¥         ERF]APER
P.O.  Box 84145

Seattle, Washington  98124-5445
(907) 276€191

Fax: (907) 2584246

205   E   DIMOND   #515

ANCHORAGE                                     AK   99518
___             _I                    __

rHi=f-i:TR.E=,i    ~       -    `~P;:i..::`.-.S:=`:--E`'AN

_--==-i=  -`.           ._               -_        _.
t)ATE EHTEREO                                     DATE SHIPPEDiptcKEO  UP

i.i/-Q`8/i.i.     .
I   TERMS:

L._.~CELNO_OIScOUNT,.
H[ORT^CT PE RsON

SHIpm-_
:USTOMER PO#

LOE#¥Tv+ELAI

--`. i-Gut-E                  SALES PEf`SoN

`   i   __Awol            .     €5020
PACE                       INSIOE SALES

i.LWG .... _           .......       `1                              ..:.,TErL:i.

8000777001          907-276-0110

INLET    TOWER

HERITAGE   MANAGEMENT    C0

1200   L    ST

ANCHORAGE                                       AK   9950 }

DESCRIPTION                       i  SHIPPED  I       a/0       !u/M,TX;    lTEMNUMBER

;    F.-SHAM0971    NOURISH   SHAMPOO

:   GREEN   IEA.75   0Z                            200/CS

i   F-COND097l   NOuRISH   CON0ITloNER
;   GREEN   TEA    .75   0Z                             200/CS

`   F-SOAP2739   NOURISH   MASSAGE   BAR

;   SOAP   GREENT[A   1.75   0Z          200/CS

OPEN   @   9:00

111

0         ;CS       ,y      '-;=Srlt+:i97:                              57.30

r.AECOND097;                                5€.:5

Y      I   HAFSOAP2739                       ,       79.95

CS',

C,S                      -"

I-==.E=='=`=,I--===-====F====t==l==-===-„-==--`-„----=J.n--A=--.==========.i-+.-..--.
I,,

SH!PPEDWElch:          '         196,0

sa-L-EirinJuiFTw~iEITcii7ii6TSE
421.20                              421.20

9HEE;bb-      i       _FR__E_lGHT,J._s_A_|isJ

)____i
I-F|-ilb-b-+   -     TOTAL INVOICE

4,',':.       ``r)

SERVICE CHAFtGE RENDERED ON PAST DUE ACCOuNITS -DISCOuNT ON MERCHANDISE ONLY
AN EQUAL oppoRTUNrrv EMPLOvER

WE THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER
CuSTOMER
ORIGINAL



IT  LLC

hl®t Tower General Account
205 E Dtmond *5` 5

Ancterao®, AK 99§] 5

pAyTOTHE       WCP solutions
ORDER OF

FIItl Nutoo.I a.nk ^luk.
89{/1252

S

1 1 /9/2017

"421.20

FO u I H u nd red Twentyon e and 2 0/ 1 00M ...-- n ......-... ** .... " .... I."* .... r.rn.ir-"d...*M.*"~.p.*.~+.*****".

WCP Solutjons
2209 Sper Aye.
Anchorng®, AK 99501

MEMO .Till-.   .;u~ti-Oi`Ti±~6 -rfe-N-A-TutHSJfl--.--
lI.OlooEqll.    I:lE5E000EI0l:     ]088    BC)a     qll.

............-   '.' .... I
I-. `±.. ±...€+ir.^`iiiJ*.-B:-J±r.'.fB~E i.d±.`€.ta-c a`i&£i±->`a-`. ire..-rid:. . a  -=` ,-a  .i `.-i .-I .`± ..I .. ± .. cE -±: i ' i-. ±-. .± -. ,=-  =-. .I. . a. . = ;.ce-..`.±, .. a.i £ ,.ri :I ,I i -I:,..i 7 zb .. ac : t= ; = r=   a : .I . ,a `, p ,

IT IL£ / lnlct To`..r G.n.I.I Account

WCP Solutions
Date               Type   Reference
11/9C017       Bill         1038488

lT - G®neral Operating

Original Amt.
421.20

Balance Due
421.20

10029
1 1 /9/2017

Discount                  Payment
421.20

Check Amount                        421.20

421.20


